
communion service and three years later gave an additional 
chalice in memory of Mr. McCagg. In 1006 Dr. Daniel G. 
Elliot and Miss Elliot presented the altar cross and vases in 
memory of Mi's. Elliot and her daughter, Mrs. Kenneth Mc­
Pherson. Mrs. E. B. McCagg in 1007 gave the two hymn 
hoards in memory of Mrs. E. N. Crosby and Mrs. D. M. 
Stimson. In 1000 Dr. Stimson gave an additional alms 
basin in memory of Mr. McCagg, and Mr. and Mrs. R. 8. 
Mint urn presented a new tell, a gift which is very highly 
appreciated by all who hear it. The deaths of the two dis­
tinguished men to whom our church owed so much, Mr. Jus­
tice John M. Harlan in 1011, and Hon. 8. H. Blake, Q. C., in 
1014, amused in many of our members the desire to per­
petuate their memory in outward form. Accordingly in 
1012 Mrs. Henry 1). Sedgewick was empowered to procure 
a large clock to Is- placed on the outside of the church, and a 
suitable tablet to Is- erected within to the memory of Mr. Jus­
tice Harlan. This was most acceptably done and Isdh mem­
orials wen* put in place the following summer. In the season 
of 1014, a fund of foot) was sulmerilied by his friends at 
Murray Bay in memory of Hon. 8. H. Blake, to lie known 
by his name, the interest of which is to Is* used for the pay­
ment of clergymen scrying late in tin* season when the offer­
ings are small. A tablet in memory pf Mr. Blake him been 
placed by his children on the wall near the pew so long oc­
cupied by him. In 1017 Miss Susan B. Schrnck gave the 
bronze torches at the two entrances to the church in memory 
of her sister, Miss Anna Schenck, and in 1918 Dr. Stimson 
placed the bronze hand rails at the entrances in memory of 
his daughter, Miss Margaret Stimson. The untimely deaths 
of these two young women who from childhood had lieen 
associated with the happy summer time at Pointe au Pic 
ami whose lives were so useful and precious to those near 
them aii* much regretted.

In 10(16 a committee consisting of Mr. Justice Harlan, 
Mis. 8. Beach Junes and Mis. E. B. McCagg, was named 
at the church meeting to have charge of the grounds sur­
rounding the church. These two ladies have ever since con­
tinued to give us the lienetit of their taste and experience 
and have greatly Ix-autitled the church yard, which is well
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